
From: Felix Sefkow felix.sefkow@desy.de
Subject: AHCAL Main Meeting

Date: 8 Dec 2013 11:05
To: Sefkow Felix Felix.Sefkow@desy.de

Felix Sefkow invited you to a meeting through Fuze:
-----------------------------------------
Session Number: 22434923
Subject: AHCAL Main Meeting
Date:    Dec 09, 2013
Time:    12:30  GMT+1
-----------------------------------------

To join from your computer or mobile device, click this link or copy it into your 
browser:
http://fuze.me/22434923

To join the audio, choose one of three methods:

Internet Audio: Simply select the internet audio option after join.
Your Phone: Call +1 (201) 479-4595.You can find international access numbers at 
https://www.fuzebox.com/extras/symphony-toll.

If prompted, enter the meeting number 22434923, then press #.

While you can Fuze from a browser, our apps give you the best experience.
Get Fuze for your device here at www.fuzebox.com/products/download.

Need help? You can connect to our Customer Support Team or access self-help
tools at www.fuzebox.com/support

Thank you.
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